## **Location of PFAS-contaminated wells**

As of Dec. 19, Ellsworth Air Force base has sampled 52 drinking water wells, with PFOA/PFOS detections in 26 wells and detections above the EPA's health advisory level in 15. The base will not disclose the location of the wells but has stated they are all "within two miles southeast of the base." One of the wells above the EPA level serves residents in Plainsview Mobile Manor, which contains around 75 homes.



maps4news.com/©HERE, Lee Enterprises graphic